Amber Greenhill

NURSE





502-218-9065



Amber.greenhill112@Gmail.



4519 Barrowdale Dr, Louisville, KY, 40216

SKILLS

Dependable

Critical thinker

Compassionate

Reliability

Multitasker

Strategic Thinker

Team-oriented

Decisive

Time Management

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Nursing

Indiana Wesleyan University 4201 South Washington Street, Marion, IN, 46953

T: 765-674-6901

Graduation date May,2020

Associate Degree Nursing

Lorain County Community College 1005 Abbe Rd N, Elyria, OH, 44035 T: 800-995-5222

Graduation date: June 2011

PROFILE

I am a highly motivated, organized, and result-oriented registered nurse with eight years of experience in the hospital setting. I am consistently recognized for leadership, teamwork, and quality care in a current role at Norton Hospital. I am a registered nurse with experience with a diverse group of staff and patients. I am seeking to use leadership and proven skills to obtain role in a variety of settings.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, 2015- present

Malone Staffing Travel agency

- Cardiac and Neurology PCU
- Managed Drips on 5 patients
- **ACLS** certified
- Traveled and floated on intermediate level of care

Norton Hospital 200 East Chestnut, Louisville, Ky, 40202 502-629-8000

Registered Nurse 2012-2015

Cleveland Clinic Hospital 9500 Euclid Ave, Cleveland, Ohio, 44195 216-444-2200

- Managed and maintained health of an average of six patients a shift.
- Managed admission and discharges on a Neurology unit.
- Supervise and manage an average of 6 nurses and three nursing assistants.
- Assisted with scheduling and assigning assignments to oncoming shift.
- Assisted with all rapid responses and code blues.

Amber Greenhill

Registered Nurse



CERTIFICATIONS

Basic Life support Expires November, 2023

2019-2022 NIH stroke scale certification Expires September 2023

ACLS certified

LICENSES

Registered Nurse;

Kentucky Board of Nursing

License #: 1129144

Expires: October 31,2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

Registered nurse

Kindred Hospital | 2011 – 2012 1313 St. Anthony Place Louisville, KY, 40204 502-587-7001

- 2-367-7001
 - Assessed and treated patients with complex wounds.
 - Managed and treated patients on ventilator.
 - Managed and titrated Intravenous drips
 - Provided aggressive, specialized care with medically complex patients and extended recovery times.
 - Delegated care to the License practical nurse and certified nursing assistant.

State Tested Nursing Assistant

Kindred Hospital | 2008 – 2011 11900 Fairhill Rd, Cleveland, OH, 44120 877-271-5941

- Assisted patients with ADL's.
- Assisted patients with transfers.
- Documented services provided.
- Followed directions from RN and LPN.
- Obtained and recorded vital signs.

REFERENCES



Registered Nurse
11324 Loudoun Trace,
Louisville, KY, 40241
t: 502-609-1341

Tuwan.Jonespattonl@gmail.com

Tammy Vazur

License Practical Nurse
200 Hope court, Louisville,
Ky, 40220
t: 440-396-8462

Cuta1965@gmail.com

Mary L. Moore
License Practical Nurse

t: 440-773-8153

Tina.Kilgore88@yahoo.com